CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00570-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney
Subject: FW: Mailing list for notices
Attachments: $15012716430.pdf

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:Marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:43 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Mailing list for notices

Opting in, thanks!

Marsha E. Rule, Att %W
arsha E. Rule, Attorney /’27' {4

marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

Rutledge Ecenia

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call the
Receptionist at Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 27, 2015
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STATE OF l*LORJDA DOGUMENT NO-00189-15
OFFICE OF COMMBSION CLIRK

CARLOTIA S, STAUFFLR
ConmmisSIOn CLERK

COMMISSIONERS:
ART GRAIAN, CHAIRMAN
LIsA POLAK EDGAR

RONALD A, BRIS) (850)413-6770
Juon LBROwN
Jivedy PATRONIS T
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January 12. 2015

Dear Subscriber: Wu f ,FUAW 4 yLMwKL Q} -

Your name appears on one or mor¢ of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water. wastewater, and/or teIwommunwanons
.\ T

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursnant to Scoiion (2055 [l
“1iliies. to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please compiete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also

available on our website at @ v Dorilapac com). !
AN
Name: mﬁ—ﬂsﬂ-p}_ R uLe ' . Business Name: @ ¢ TZ.EDG; E éc e I\J[ A PA-.
Mailing Address: | E-mail Address:
HS. S. Mornvete 1. | maesua @ RUTLEDGE - G-q‘ ENIA. Com
\\m) So T 202
CALLAUASSEE FC s
— | F23> 1 - |59 §
| p-honeNo Qg@) (ZCZ’ L n,g‘g N Fax No, i - B R
" O Lwould like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard ¢ copy. i
)ﬁwould like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 1
Ol 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events, |
""Please indicate which items you wish to receive: p ﬁ 1
Notice of ‘orkshop Industry Y Electric g { 'éi : )
ulemaking as P2 1/" {
Icaring ater L F

T Wastewater
WI elecommunications

Compistodiy: Dt o\'-a7-%00C |
Pleasc reply to ¢ 'vit e et or by ULS. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015. will
L4 / result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.
0. b ¥ 5\ Sincerely.
32%0l- 1529
uJ f_:_’-."-i-'!,.-, ) -‘ oy j(‘ If ,‘ i s

Carlotta 8. StauiTer
Commission Clerk

- CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHT MARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
g ) et An Afftrmative \ction / Equsl Opportunity Fmployer
50 P3U Website: bttp:"'wawn.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact psestate.lus
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